
August 12, 1999
Prospective Offerors

Subject:
Questions & Answers

Reference:
RFP 071CSC14825, Integrated CR/CM Tools

The following questions have been submitted from prospective bidders in response to the reference solicitation and CSC is providing the following answers in accordance with the provisions of paragraph L-3 of the solicitation.

Q 1: 
What is the difference between the unit price and the extended price?

A 1:    Section B contains a template with Unit and Extended pricing for acquiring multiple items or monthly services.  In the case of this acquisition, if no unit or monthly extensions are required, unit pricing shall be considered moot.

Q 2:
Because of the problems stated in the opening paragraph of this e-mail (i.e., delay in being able to open the file and once able, a virus accompanied the file), would it be possible to obtain a one-week  extension on the due date?  

A 2:
CSC is unaware of any other prospective offeror having similar issues with this solicitation; therefore, no extension will be provided and the required due date of 23 August is still applicable.

Q 3:
Is it critical that the CR (CLIN 1) and CM (CLIN 2) tool be priced separately?

A 3:
Even though the acquisition calls for an integrated CR/CM tool, CSC; as allowed under the terms of this pending agreement, may wish to acquire more of either or both licensed products as additions to the base requirements, or acquire one or both products for other programs at a later date under the available options.  Therefore, each product needs to be priced separately.

Q 4:
Item A. 44 states, "The CR tool should provide users access to a web entry interface for request entry."  Does this mean the CR tool must be totally web based?  

A 4:
No.

Q 5:
Item B. 15 states, "The CM tool should provide utilities that can display information about CI versions, branches and merge points."  Would you please define branches and merge points?  

A 5:
Please see the following document:  http://www.enteract.com/~bradapp/acme/branching/ for definitions of the concept of branching and merging in configuration management of software.

Q 6:
Items B. 16 through B. 18 all mention "merger manager".  Would you please expand on the definition of merger manager?  

A 6:
A "merger manager" is a tool or utility that allows for the converging of files or configuration items that have undergone parallel changes.  Again, please see following document:  http://www.enteract.com/~bradapp/acme/branching/ for definitions of the concept of branching and merging in configuration management of software.

Q 7:
Items B. 19 through B. 24 discuss "work areas".  Please expand on how CSC plans to use work areas in conjunction with the CM tool.  

A 7:
CSC/NASA plans to use work areas to check-out files (CIs), update them, and check them in to update the system baseline.

Q 8:
Item B. 30 states, "The CM tool should provide a utility to set up separate sites while maintaining control over ownership rights."  Does this call for set-up of a new system on a different site with access to this site from the main (master) site?  Or does this call for different sites with access to the main (master) system with the control being at the main (master) site?

A 8:
It calls for the latter, "different sites with access to the main (master) system with the control being at the main (master) site.

Q 9:
A. 43. (*)  - What format or formats is the "Remedy Problem Management and Dispatch System" capable of outputting ?

A 9:
Requirement A.43 states, "The CR tool must have an automated interface or standard API to export CR data and retrieve Trouble Ticket information from the Remedy Problem Management and Dispatch System.  (Note: this is the tool selected for the IFM System trouble ticket system.)"  The "Remedy Problem Management and Dispatch System" is built on an Oracle database, so it is capable of importing/exporting any file type that can be imported into or extracted from an Oracle database system.  Please see the following website for more information:  http:// www.technet.oracle.com/.

Q 10:
Requirement B.14 states, "The CM tool should provide utilities to convert CI types and update formats."  Would it be possible to have some clarification on this statement? 

A 10:
The CI Types (examples of them) are listed in requirement B.3, which states:  "The CM tool must manage multiple types of CIs, including, but not limited to the following: 

 

*
source code files

 

*
HTML

 

*
Shell scripts

 

*
vendor supplied executable code files 



*
user guides



*
System documentation (design documentation, etc.)



*
system manuals



*
project plans



*
test results

The requirement is for the CM tool to have a utility to convert selected (i.e. some of the) CI types (listed in B.3) from one type (file) format to another and update the (file) formats.  For example, within  the CM  tool, we may want to read a CSV file into Excel, a word file or HTML file, etc.  This does not mean that every combination of conversion between CI types is expected, but rather "standard conversions between related types".  

Update formats is the requirement to allow old CI's to be read in the latest version of software, i.e., to allow conversions between software versions.  

Q 11:
B 26. - Should this actually read "without" instead with ?

A 11:
Requirement B.26 should read, "The CM tool should provide the capability to regenerate individual CIs without reconstructing the entire build."

